
BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

RUBY ABREGO 
6241 Wan1er Ave. 
Space 207 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 

Phan11acy Tec1u1ician Registration No. TCB 
19251 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2912 

OAH No. L-2006080782 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Settlelnent and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by 

the Board of Pha1111acy, Deparhnent of Consulner Affairs, State of Califon1ia, as its Decision in 

this 111atter. 

This Decision shall becolne effective-on . March 28, 2007 . 

It is so ORDERED February 26, 2007 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
WILLIAM POWERS 
Board President 
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BILL LOCI(YER, Attoll1ey General 
of the State of Califoll1ia 

MARC D. GREENBAUM 
Supervising Deputy Attoll1ey General 

ANNE HUNTER, State Bar No. 136982 
Deputy Attorney General 

Califoll1ia Departtnent of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-2114 
Facsitnile: (213) 897-2804 

Attoll1eys for Conlplainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

RUBY ABREGO 
6241 W all1er Ave. 
Space 207 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 

Phannacy Tec1ulician Registration No. TCH 
19251 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2912 

OAH No. L-2006080782 

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND 
DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the 

above-entitled proceedings that the following nlatters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. COlnplainant Virginia Herold is the Interill1 Executive Officer of the Board 

of Phanl1acy.' She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this 

nlatter by Bill Lockyer, AttOTIley General of the State of CalifoTIlia, by Amle Hunter, Deputy 

Attorney General. 

' The Accusation was filed when Patricia Harris was the Executive Officer of the Board 
of Phall11acy. COll1plainant Virginia Herold is her successor in interest. 
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2. Respondent Ruby Abrego Ruby Abrego is representing herself in this 

proceeding and has chosen not to exercise her right to be represented by counsel. 

3. On or about May 24, 1996, the Board of Phan11acy issued Phan11acy 

Teclu1ician Registration No. TCH 19251 to respondent. The registration was in full force and 

effect at all tin1es relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 2912 and will expire on 

Decelnber 31,2007, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Accusation No. 2912 was filed before the Board ofPhannacy, and is 

currently pending against respondent. The accusation and all other stahltorily required 

docll111ents were properly served on respondent on July 12, 2006. Respondent tinlely filed her 

Notice of Defense contesting the accusation. A copy of Accusation No. 2912 is attached as 

exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

5. The Board has jurisdiction, pursuant to Business and Professions Code 

section 495, to publicly reprin1and respondent's license. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

6. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegations 
- - . 

in Accusation No. 2912. Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this 

Stipulated Settlelnent and Disciplinary Order. 

7. Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this lnatter, including the 

right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the light to be represented by 

counsel at her own expense; the right to confront and cross-exan1ine the witnesses against her; 

the right to present evidence and to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of 

subpoenas to con1pel the attendance of witnesses and the production of docun1ents; the right to 

reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the 

Califon1ia Adlninistrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. 

8. With these rights in Inind, respondent hereby freely, voluntarily and 

knowingly waives and gives up each and every right set f01ih above including, but not li111ited to 

a hearing on the charges and allegations contained in Accusation No. 2912 and the right to 
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reconsideration and judicial review, in order to enter into this stipulation. Respondent 

understands that, in signing this stipulation rather than contesting the Accusation, she is enabling 

the Board to iInpose disciplinary action on her license without further process. 

9. The total costs for investigation and enforcelnent of this n1atter are 

$4226.25 as ofNoven1ber 30, 2006. 

CULP ABILITY 

10. Respondent adlnits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in 

Accusation No. 2912. 

11. Respondent agrees that her Phanl1acy Tec1ulician Registration No. TCH 

19251 is subject to discipline and she agrees to be bound by the Board's inlpositlon of discipline 

as set fOlih in the disciplinary order below. 

CIRCUMSTANCES IN MITIGATION 

12. Respondent Ruby Abrego has never been the subject of any disciplinary 

action. She is adnlitting responsibility at an early stage in the proceedings. 

CONTINGENCY 

13. The paIiies understand and agree that facsin1ile copies of this Stipulated 

Seti1enlent and Disciplinary Order, including facsiInile signatures thereto, shalf have the"SaIne 

force and effect as the originals. 

14. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board. Respondent 

understands and agrees that counsel for conlplainant and the staff of the Board lnay conlnlunicate 

directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlen1ent, without notice to or 

participation by respondent. By signing the stipulation, respondent understands and agrees that 

she nlay not withdraw his agreenlent or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the tilne the Board 

considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, 

the Stipulated Settlelnent and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect; except for this 

paragraph, it shall be inadnlissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall not 

be disqualified froln fuliher action by having considered this luatter. 

15. In consideration of the foregoing adlnissiollS and stipulations, the paIiies 
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agree that the Board may, \l,!ithou: further notice or fbnnai }H'DCecding, issue and t.TIte.r the 

following Disciplinary Order: 

IT IS HEREB)~ ORDERED th;;t Pharmacy Techniciarl Regis;ttation No. TeB 

19251 i88ued to Respondent Ruby Abrego is publicly reprim~ded pursuant to ElBiness and 

Professlons Cod,e sectio!14~5, It is further ordered that respondent shan P3Y the Board $1500,00 

ru total reimbursro1ent for the Board)s investigatjon imd enforcement costs no later than Qne y~tu' 

after the decision and order becom~ effectlve; and. that if respondent fails to pay I:l'te BoaJ'd' s 

costs within on(;; year after the effective date of the dcclljion and order, her Pharrnacy Teclmidan 

Registration No. "feB 19251 w.ill be automatioaJly suspended, without opportunil:y to be heard, 

untiJ the full $1500.00 payment has been received. It is fLlrther orde.red, pursuant to Business Q,nd 

Professions Code section 495, that the reprimand shall be deemed to be a disciplinary action. 

ACCEf.I~ 

I have C3J'6fully read the Stipulated SettL<m1ent and DigcipJinary Order. 

understand the stipulation and the effeot it will have on my Phannacy T~~h\lician Registration 

No, TCH 19251. I enter into this StipUlated Settlement and Disciplinary Order volunt~3.r1'ly) 

knQ)Jv'lngly, and i:1.telligentlYl and agree to be bOund by the Decision and Order of the Bonrd of

Pharmacy. 

­

/0 
DATED: ---.L:.tL? r2 7 . 7 

R{(~O~
R~spondent 
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ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Settle111ent and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully 

sublnitted for consideration by the Board of Phannacy. 

DA TED: .' ,leA) "d-- t-d-' {)'[i 'l-


BILL LOCI(YER, Atton1ey General 

of the State of CalifoTI1ia 


MARC GREENBAUM 
Supervising Deputy Atton1ey General 

ANNE HUNTER 

Deputy Attorney General 


Atton1eys for C0111plainant 




Exhibit A 


Accusation No. 2912 




Exhibit A 


Accusation No. 2912 
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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

ANNE HUNTER, State Bar No. 136982 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-2114 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

RUBY ABREGO 
a.k.a., RUBY VOSBURG 
6241 Warner Ave., Space 207 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 

Pharmacy Technician Registration 
No. TCH 19251 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2912 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant all~ge~: 


PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. Harris (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phannacy (Board). 

2. On or about May 24, 1996, the Board issued Phannacy Technician 

Registration No. TCH 19251 to Ruby Abrego, also known as, Ruby Vosburg (Respondent). The 

Pharmacy Technician Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges 

brought herein and will expire on Dece1nber 31, 2007, unless renewed. .-­
JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy, under the 

authority of the following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code 

unless otherwise indicated. 

4. Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the 
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suspensioniexpiration of a license shall not deprive the Board of jurisdiction to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued 

or reinstated. 

5. Section 4300 provides, in pertinent part, that every license issued by the 

Board is subject to discipline, including suspension or revocation. 

6. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or 

issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the 

following: 

"(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, 

deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or 

otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

"(h) The administering to op.es_~lf, of any controlled substance, or the use of any 

dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a n1anner as to be dangerous or 

injurious to oneself, to a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other person or to 

the public, or to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to 

the public the practice authorized by the license. 

"(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States 

regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

7. Section 4060 of the Code states: 

"No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that furnished to a 

person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, or veterinarian, or furnished 

pursuant to a drug order issued by a certified nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a nurse 

practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, or a physician assistant pursuant to Section 3502.1. This 

2 
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section shall not apply to the possession of any controlled substance by a manufacturer, 

wholesaler, pharmacy, physician, podiatrist, dentist, veterinarian, certified nurse-midwife, nurse 

practitioner, or physician assistant, when in stock in containers correctly labeled with the name 

and address of the supplier or producer. 

"Nothing in this section authorizes a certified nurse-midwife, a nurse practitioner, 

or a physician assistant to order his or her own stock of dangerous drugs and devices." 

8. Health and Safety Code section 11170 states: 

"No person shall prescribe, administer, or furnish a controlled substance for 

himself." 

9. Health and Safety Code section 11377, subdivision (a), provides, in part 

that it is unlawful to possess any controlled substance specified in Health and Safety Code 

section 11056, subdivision (e), unless upon the written prescription of a physician, dentist, 

podiatrist or veterinarian licensed to practice in this state 

10. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may 

request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or 

vi91ation~ of}he licensing act to pay a sum not to exc~ed_the reasonC\.ble costs of the investigation 

and enforcement of the case. 

11. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

"Vicodin" is brand name for Hydrocodone 5 mg.! Acetaminophen 500 mg. It is a 

Schedule III controlled substance, as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11056, 

subdivision (e), and is categorized as a "dangerous drug" pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 4022. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Acts Involving Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit or Corruption) 


16. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4300 for 

violating section 4301, subdivision (f) (unprofessional conduct), in that, by her own admission, 

on or about November 9,2004, while on duty as a phannacy technician at Torrance Memorial 

3 
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Medical Center Inpatient Phannacy, she fraudulently, deceitfully or dishonestly took four 

Vicodin tablets without pennission from the pharmacy for her personal use. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Possession of a Controlled Substance) 

17. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4300 for 

violating Code sections 4301, subdivision U) (unprofessional conduct), and 4060 (possession of a 

controlled substance not furnished by a physician) in conjunction with Health and Safety Code 

section 11377, subdivision (a), in that on or about November 9,2004, while on duty as a 

phannacy technician at Torrance Memorial Medical Center Inpatient Phannacy, respondent 

obtained possession of Vicodin, a controlled substance, without a prescription. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Furnishing or Self Administration of a Controlled Substance) 

18. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4300 for 

violating section 4301, subdivision (h)(unprofessional conduct), as that section relates to Health 

and Safety Code section 11170, in that on or about November 9,2004, while on duty as a 

phannacy teqhnician at Torrance Men10rial Medical Center Inpatient Phannacx,.respondent self­
• .. t> ' 

adlninistered four tablets of Vicodin, a controlled substance. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, COlnplainant requests that a hearing be held on the Inatters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration No, TCH 

19251, issued to Ruby Abrego, also known as, Ruby Vosburg. 

2, Ordering Ruby Abrego to pay the Board the reasonable costs of the 
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investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 

125.3; and 

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: &U1 lot,
I I 

PATRICIA F. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board of Pharmacy 
State of California 
Complainant 

5 




u.s. Bankruptcy Court 

Central District Of California (Santa Ana) 

Bankruptcy Petition #: 8:06-bk-l0095-TA 


Assigned to: Theodor Albeli Date Filed: 02/03/2006 
Chapter 13 
Voluntary 
Asset 

Debtor represented by Floyd G Belsito 
Ruby Abrego Law Office of Floyd G 
6241 Wan1er Avenue #207 Belsito 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 1525 E Seventeenth St 
SSN: xxx-xx-6960 Ste I( 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 
714-542-8900 
Fax: 714-847-5500 

Trustee 
Anlrane Cohen 
770 The City Dr So Ste #3300 
Orange, CA 92868 
(714) 621-0200 

u.s. Trustee 
United States Trustee (SA) 
411 W FOUlih St., Suite 9041 
Santa Ana, CA 92701-4593 

Filing 

Date 
# Docket Text 

: 

02/03/2006 1 Chapter 13 Voluntary Petition. Receipt NUlnber 0, Fee At110unt 
$189 Filed by Ruby Abrego Section 316 Inco111plete Filings due 
by 3/20/2006. Schedule A due 2/21/2006. Schedule B" due 
2/21/2006. Schedule C due 2/21/2006. Schedule D due 
2/21/2006. Schedule E due 2/21/2006. Schedule F due 
2/21/2006. Schedule G due 2/21/2006. Schedule H due 
2/21/2006. Schedule I due 2/2112006. Schedule J due 2/21/2006. 
Statelnent of Financial Affairs due 2/21/2006. Elnployee Incolne 
n ......1 .' ... 1. ,..., ,,..., 1 ,,..., {\ {\ r n. ....... ... . .r . .1. . .1 .. 1 .. .1... ,..., ,,..., 1 ,,..., {\ {\ r 



\ Declaration C0l1Ce111ing debtors schedules due 2/21/2006. 
Chapter 13 Plan due by 2/2112006. Incolnplete Filings due by 
2/21/2006. (An1briz, Roselnary) (Entered: 02/03/2006) 

02/03/2006 Judge James N. Barr added to case (An1briz, Rosemary) 
(Entered: 02/03/2006) 

02/03/2006 2 Meeting of Creditors 341 (a) Ineeting to be held on 3/9/2006 at
09:00 AM at RM 1-154, 411 W FOUlih St., Santa Ana, CA 
92701. Proofs of Clailns due by 6/7/2006. Confinnation hearing 
to be held on 4111/2006 at 01 :30 PM at Clinn 5B, 411 W FOUlih 
St., Santa Ana, CA 92701. (Alnbriz, Roselnary) (Entered: 
02/03/2006) 

i 
i"-'·-"_W_--""-".'---''''''--' '""'--""'-'--- --,-"-..''......"..---..''---.-,.,,''-,,-,----,-.,,'"'-..-'.,,.-"'.'--,-"" .....-.,..-'..- ...---....- .....--,-,.,,,...-----.--,,,,.--.--'-"""'-'-'"
I 
. 02/03/2006 ~ Celiificate of Credit Counseling Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. I 

1::;-;2/;3/2006---~-1- :~:~:~:~;l::~~::b;::;:.O~~~re;o~mbri~-J 

: Roselnary) (Entered: 02/03/2006) 

: 02/03120061 ~ 1Notice of Requirement to Complete C~urse in ~inancial .I 

Managen1ent (BNC) . (An1briz, Roselnary) (Entered: 
i 02/03/2006) 

r"i ....·..........·......···"..·..·..·..·....·..·..................·......·........·....·.........................................................................-......................................,......................................,.......".............".."......."..."................."......................................................"...........................··..·....·..·....··..........·..·......·...·......·....·..·...."..·i 

, I 

02/03/2006 _ Reyeipt of Chapter 13 Filing Fee - $189.00 by RA. Receipt 
! -- Nun1her 80005494. (adlniti) (Entered~· 02/06/2006) . 
I.."·....·....·......·..·......·..·..·......"..·..·........,..·................·........·"............................ 

. 02/05/2006 Q BNC Celiificate of Mailing. (RE: related docU111ent(s)2, Meeting 

of Creditors Chapter 13, ) No. of Notices: 16. Service Date 
02/05/2006. (Adlnin.) (Entered: 02/05/2006) 

r----' 
02/05/2006 1 BNC Celiificate of Mailing. (RE: related doculnent(s)2 Notice of I 


Requiren1ent to C0111plete Course in Financial Manage111ent 

(BNC)) No. of Notices: 17. Service Date 02/05/2006. (Ad111in.) 

(Entered: 02/05/2006) 


! 02/21/2006 Rights and responsibilities agreelnent between chapter 13 debtors I 
and their atton1eys Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. (Hanavan, .1 

Dorothy) (Entered: 02/22/2006) 

r;;-2/21;-oo~Gfeclaration conce111ing debtor's schedules, Elnployee Incon1e 
Records, Schedules A-J , Chapter 13 Statelnent of Current 
..,. ~.. .,1. 1.. _..1"'. .. _ 1 1 . T '"'' ('1 J .. J.. • • ., .. r T . J • ., 

-----------------------_.......__._----._--_.. 




SUlmnary of Schedules, 13 Plan, Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego 
(RE: related document(s) 1 Voluntary Petition (Chapter 13). 
(Hanavan, Dorothy) (Entered: 02/22/2006) 

02/21/2006 lQ Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego (RE: related 
doculnent(s) 1 Chapter 13 Voluntary Petition ). (Hanavan, 
Dorothy) (Entered: 02/22/2006) 

11 Repayrnent Plan Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego . 
(Hanavan, Dorothy) (Entered: 02/22/2006) 

02/21/2006 12. Debtor's notice of section 341 (a) meeting and hearing on 
confinnation of chapter 13 plan with copy of chapter 13 plan 
(Relates # lQ) Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. (Hanavan, 
Dorothy) (Entered: 02/22/2006) 

0411 012006 .u Declaration setting forth postpetitiol1, preco111firnlatiol1 Deed of 
Trust Payr11ents; Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. (Daniels, Sally) 
(Entered: 04114/2006) 

0411 14 Declaration RE Tax RetuD1s (Preconfinnation) Filed by Debtor 
Ruby Abrego. (Daniels, Sally) (Entered: 04114/2006) 

04111/2006 Hearing Continued eRE: related doculnent( s)10 Chapter 13 Plan 
fy.1ed by Debt?r Ruby Abrego) Confi1111ation hearing to be held 

- oif6/20/2006 af 01 :30 PM at Cli1111 5'B, 411. W FOUlih St., Santa 
Ana, CA 92701; 341(a) Ineeting continued to 5/16/2006 at 11:00 
a.ln. - (cr: Bust) (Ngo, IZiln) (Entered: 04112/2006) 

I 04117/2006 12 Notice of Hearing continuances Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego; 
341(a) Meeting Hearing to be held on 5/16/2006 at 11 :00 AM 
RM 1-154, Confirnlation Hearing to be held on 6/20/2006 at 1 :30 
PM, Ctn11 5B , 411 W Foulih St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 
(Hanavan, Dorothy) (Entered: 04/19/2006) 

04/20/2006 1Q Request for special notice Filed by Creditor Vanderbilt MOligage 
and Finance Inc. (Daniels, Sally) (Entered: 04/21/2006) 

I 
04/20/2006 Receipt of Motion Filing Fee - $150.00 by TS. Receipt NUlnber 

80006378. (adnlin) (Entered: 04/24/2006) 

I 04/20/2006 11 Notice of Motion and Motion in Individual Case f6r Order 



......---._.-----_..,..------..,.......--_.__.__._--_._..__.._-------_.._--­

i---.------i----

04/20/2006 

No Stay is in Effect under 11 U.S.C. 362(c)(4)(A)(ii) 1994 
Skyline "Glenhaven (24' x 58') Mobilehon1e, Serial NUlnber: 
5W71 0604GAlGB; Decal Number: LAT31 01 . Receipt NUlnber 
80006378, Fee Alnount $150, Filed by Creditor Vanderbilt 
Mortgage and Finance Inc by Mark S Blackman (I(ent, Susan) 
(Entered: 04/24/2006) 

.-+----------.----.-----------------------.-­
Hearing Set (RE: related doculnent(s)11 Motion for Relief ­
Order Confirming Tennination of Stay or That no Stay is in 
Effect, filed by Creditor Vanderbilt Mortgage and Finance Inc) 
Hearing to be held 011 5/23/2006 at 10:30 AM Clinn 5B, 411 W 
Fourth St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 for 11, (I(ent, Susan) (Entered: 
04/24/2006) 

04/20/2006 Hearing Set (RE: related document(s)l1 Motion for Relief ­
Order Confinning Tennination of Stay or That no Stay is in 
Effect, filed by Creditor Vanderbilt Mortgage and Finance Inc) 
Hearing to be held on 5/23/2006 at 10:30 AM Clinn 5B, 411 W 
Fourth St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 for 11, (Ngo, IUln) (Entered: 
04/25/2006) 

04/25/2006 l8. AMENDED Notice of motion/application Filed by Creditor 
Vanderbilt Mortgage and Finance Inc (RE: related 
docuinent(s)l1 Notice of Motion and Motion in Individual Case 
for Order Confinning Tennination of Stay under 11 U.S.C. 
362U) or That NQ Stay is ip Effect under 11 U.S.C. 
362(c)(4)(A)(ii) 1994 Skyline "Glenhaven (24' x58') 
Mobileholne, Serial NUlnber: 5W71 0604GA/GB; Decal NUlnber: 
LA T31 01 . Receipt Nun1ber 80006378, Fee Alnount $150, Filed 
by Creditor Vanderbilt MOligage and Finance Inc by Mark S 
Blac1anan (I(ent, Susan»). (Ngo, I(in1) (Entered: 04/26/2006) 
·-·-----·"·--------·----"·--·--·-------··--~·---.. l 

111 accordance with the Adlninistrative Order 06-03 dated 
4/28/06, this case is hereby reassigned fro111 Judge J an1es N Ban 
to Judge Theodor C Albeli. (Beezer, Cynthia) (Entered: 
05/03/2006) 

05/03/2006 19 

05116/2006 20 Declaration setting forth postpetition, precolnfinnatio11 payrnents 
on: 1. Leases of Personal Property; 2. Purchase Inoney security 
liens in personal property Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. 
(Hanavan, Dorothy) (Entered: 05/18/2006) 

05116/2006 II -r Declaration RE Tax Retun1s (Preconfinnation) FIle,dby Debtor 
Ruby Abrego. (Hanavan, Dorothy) (Entered: 05118/2006) 

Iii 

. 



05/23/2006 Heating Held (RE: related doculnent(s)ll Motion for Relief - i 
Order Confinning Tennination of Stay or That no Stay is in I 
Effect, filed by Creditor Vanderbilt Mortgage and Finance Inc)­
MOTION GRANTED - (cr: Kent) (Ngo, Kim) (Entered: J

I 05/24/2006) _ __ • 

05/25/2006 22 I Order confinning ten11ination of the auton1atic stay under 11 
U.S.C. Section 362U) (Personal Property); Notice of entry 
attached - Signed on 5/25/2006 (RE: related docun1ent(s)11 
Motion for Relief - Order Confi1111ing Tennination of Stay or 
That no Stay is in Effect, filed by Creditor Vanderbilt Mortgage 
and Finance Inc). (Ngo, IZiln) (Entered: 05/26/2006) 

--.--.•.- .••. -..--.-.•.-----;------­ .--.---..----------------.----.--.--...-.-.------..-...--­

0611412006 23 Objection to Confin11ation of Plan Filed by Creditor Sharifian III 

and Huston Dental Corporation (RE: related docu1nent(s)lQ 
Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego (RE: related 
docUlnent(s) 1 Chapter 13 Voluntary Petition ). (Hanavan, I 
Dorothy». (Ngo, IZin1) (Entered: 06/16/2006) I 

--~---r---·------·---- ..------.---­..-----­..-! 
 06/20/2006 Hearing Continued (RE: related docu111ent(s)1.Q Chapter 13 Plan 

filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego) Confin11ation hearing to be held 
on 8/22/2006 at 01 :30 PM at Crtn11 5B, 411 W Fourth St., Santa 
Ana, CA 92701; 341(a) n1eeting creditors continued to 7/25/2006 ,I 

I at 10:00 a.1n. - (cr: Bust) (Ngo, Kinl) (Entered: 06/21/2006) 

06/2~12006-1---241'NOtiCe of intent to-pay claims; Filed by Trtlstee Amrane Cohen. J 
 (IZent, Susan) (Entered: 06/23/2006) 
 

i.' 07105/~~06l~iPt of An1endlnent Filing Fee - $;~.OO by J~. Rece~~~----j! 
 I Nun1ber 80007046. (adn1in) (Entered: 07/06/2006) 
. _....·····..·_·.. ·· ..···.. ····......-....····......·· .................--.....-- _.....--.......-_......................._..-.........._.-.-._.._..-.............-...--.--...----...........--............---.....-......-.......-.........-_..-......-_._.._..........................._.... ! 
07/05/2006 25 An1ended Schedules. Receipt N1.l111ber 80007046, Fee Anlount 

$26, Schedule F , Proof of service Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego 
. (Joseph, Susan) (Entered: 07/06/2006) 

07/05/2006 26 Notice of Conected/Change of Address Filed by Debtor's 
Counsel, Floyd G Belsito (should read Law Office of Floyd G 
Belsito, 1525 E 17th St Ste IZ, Santa Ana CA 92705) . (Hanavan, 
Dorothy) (Entered: 07/06/2006) 

07105/2006 27 Debtor's notice of section 341 (a) 111eeting and hearing on 
contin11ation of chapter 13 plan with copy of chapter 13 plan 
Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. (Hanavan, Dorothy) (Entered: 
07/06/2006) 
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I I 07/20/2006' 29' Notice of additional clailns (Steinberg, Elizabeth) (Entered: 
I' 07/21/2006) 
t............................................._....................... ..........._......._.........................................."........."_..-""".."._....,,............_............."........._....................."....."....""""..."_.."""",,..........,,........._."..""..............................."...."....................................."m....._ ..... " ..... " ................. . 


! 08/04/2006 30 Proof of service by Inail; Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego. (K.ent, 

ir..·..··..·......···.._··_···..............·..···....·..···.. 

Susan) (Entered: 08/07/2006) 

1 08/04/2006 II Second Amended Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Debtor Ruby Abrego 
! 

(RE: related doculnent(s)lQ Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Debtor 
Ruby Abrego (RE: related doculnent(s) 1 Chapter 13 Voluntary 
Petition ). (Hanavan, Dorothy». (K.ent, Susan) (Entered: I 

j 08/07/2006) I 
/......................................................................................................................."....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................·........·_....·..·..··..·_·..·......·..................· .... ··..·....1 


: 08/22/2006 Heming Held (RE: related doculnent(s)lQ Chapter 13 Plan filed 
by Debtor Ruby Abrego) - PLAN CONFIRMED - (cr: Ngo) 

! (Ngo, 1(iIll) (Entered: 08/24/2006) 

;r,~oo~-r-·-~;--l~TlUs-:':-repC: of c:;-m:ti~n P;l::y T~us-;:-Amrane-c~;-~I 
! . (Bustillos, Denise) (Entered: 08/31/2006) I 
r ­
! 08/31/2006 33 Order Confinning Chapter 13 Plan; Debtor's attorney is awarded 
j 
! 
i fees of$1,400.00 - Signed on 8/31/2006; with notice of entry
I attached (RE: related doculnent(s)lQ Chapter 13 Plan filed by 

I 
! 

Debtor Ruby Abrego, 2. Meeting o"f Creditors Chapter 13, ). 
(Bustillos, Denise) (Entered: 08/31/2006) ! 

Receipt of Motion Filing Fee - $150.00 by RA. Receipt Nl1111ber 
80008550. (adnlin) (Entered: 12/0112006) 

~~/3-;;O~-

Notice of Inotion and nl0tion for relief fr01n the auton1atic stay 1~30/2006~ 
with supp01iing declarations PERSONAL PROPERTY RE: 1995 
Toyota Cmnry, VIN #JT2S1(12EXS0280619 . Receipt NUlnber 
80008550, Fee Anl0unt $150, Filed by Creditor WFS 
FINANCIAL, INC. (Ngo, I(hn) (Entered: 12/05/2006) 

I 

11/30/2006 Hearing Set (RE: related docUlnent(s)34 Motion for Relief froll1 
Stay - Personal Propeliy, filed by Creditor WFS FINANCIAL, 
INC.) Hearing to be held on 119/2007 at 10:30 AM Crtnn 5B, 
411 W FOUlih St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 for 34, (Ngo, 1(i111) 
(Entered: 12/05/2006) i 

http:of$1,400.00


PACER Service Center 

Transaction Receipt 

01/0212007 13:38:17 

Ir~~~R---:--I:;;~-8~-I~~~---r-------------------------
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